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Jennifer Flowers

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello —

Montury, Meg <MMontury@premierenetworks.com>

Tuesday, May 30, 2023 4:06 PM

Dave Morgan; Nikki Watkins; Jennifer Flowers; Steve Sherrill

FW: POLITICAL ADVERTISING - AMERICAN ACTION NETWORK - 201680

American Action Netowrk NAB-PB19 - 201690-REV.pdf; AAN Radio 30 Cave -
Requirements and China - Verification.docx; American Action Network 201690.pdf;
Sinclair Telecable Affiliate List.xIsx

Attached is the NAB Form PB-19 for American Action Network. This order is
scheduled on the stations listed on the attached spreadsheet. If you are receiving
this email you need to place this in your station’s public file.

This is Premiere Network order - #201680.

The flight for this order is 05/31/23-06/01/23. Commercial audio for this order will
be in the content of the shows listed on the attached spreadsheet.

The network disclaimer is on the top of the first page of the NAB PB-19 form.

Meg

Meg Montury

Sr. Vice President/General Manager

Premiere Networks

15260 Ventura Boulevard
Sherman Oaks, CA 91403

0:818.461.8376
c: 818.326.7938

America’s #1 Audio Company

Reaching 9 out of 10 Americans Every Month

Radio | Podcasts | Digital | Social | Influencers | Data | Events



